From: Cox, Christopher

To: Kim Turner CtMgr; Losa, Rick

Cc: Kristen Mueller; Munoz, John

Subject: RE: Ord 525 U 2019 with Codification & AGREEMENT (Universal City)
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:06:39 PM

Attachments: Ord 525 U 2019 with Codification.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Kim,

Thank you for your text and this follow-up email. I’'m sure you have plenty going on outside of Waste
Management at the moment — we completely understand.

As for our signature it will be Waste Management of Texas, Inc. President: Don Smith.
Rick and | will review this file and get back with you as soon as possible.

John and | are looking forward to diving into our next planning meeting as well - Almost there!

Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217
210 772 6074

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:45 PM

To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>

Cc: Kristen Mueller <kmueller@uctx.gov>

Subject: Ord 525 U 2019 with Codification & AGREEMENT

Chris,

| went back through the code books to look to see how WM sign the agreements in the past.
It looks like for completely NEW agreements, WM signed the acceptance of the City Ordinance
and the Exhibits/Schedules of the Ordinance. | have followed that same pattern here. | do not



know who will sign for WM, so | need you to give me the name and title so | can make the
changes. Also, As there were some changes made at the last council meeting, | put those
items in RED or highlighted them in yellow if they need to be verified. Please look these items
carefully.

Once you agree to the language and provide the WM signatory, | will do a final clean up of the
ordinance and the agreement to get them ready for all signatures. If you want, UC can mail
them to whomever will be signing for WM as | am sure both entities will want originals.

Thanks for your patience with this contract cleanup.

Moving forward, here is what we need to address:

1. Delivery schedule for the polycarts

2. Specific Dates/Months for brush collection

3. Decision on the alley/no alley pick up for those locations that have some rear entry
garages mixed with front entry garages

4. Final alley map with a spreadsheet that includes addresses where alley pick up will
occur.

5. Coordination of marketing material. We have been brainstorming on our end and think
we have some good ideas.

Looking forward to wrapping up this project!

Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705

Fax: 210-659-7062

Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW.UCTX.Gov

“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”



